LAW OFFICES

MGSSGI, Capareuo 8 SeH

A Professional Association

Post Office Box 1876
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1876

Internet: www.lawfla.com

March 5, 2004

BY HAND DELIVERY
Ms. Blanca Bayd, Director

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Room 110, Easley Building

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

o -PY
Dear Ms. Bayo: ' o ?’00 o

) Pursuant to Rules 25-24.474 and 25-24.820(2) Florida Administrative Code, this is to request
cancellation of the following certificates:

1. Certificate No. TX458 authorizing the provision of competitive local exchange
service issued to One Call Communications, Inc. d/b/a Opticom, a Division of One
Call Communications, Inc.

2.

Certificate No. TI917 authorizing the operation as an operator service provider and
multi-location discount aggregator issued to One Call Communications, Inc. d/b/a

Opticom, a Division of One Call Communications, Inc. d/b/a AdvanTel d/b/a 1-800-
MAX-SAVE d/b/a RegionTel d/b/a LiveTel d/b/a SuperTel

Neither certificate is currently utilized to provide service and should be cancelled. There are
no customer deposits or final bills nor are there any customers to notify regarding the discontinuance

L

The Company agrees that it will pay all regulatory assessment fees that may be owed w1thm
30 days from the date of the order cancelling the certificates.
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Ms. Blanca Bayo
March 5, 2004
Page 2

Please acknowledge receipt of these documents by stamping the extra copy of this letter
“filed” and returning the same to me.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing.

Sincerely yours,

Trmpul

Norman H. Horton, Jr.

NHH/amb
ce: Ms. Paula Isler
Ann Bernard, Esq.
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Ruth Nettleg *****r*#s¥x* Official Filing 3/8/2004 9:06 AM
Ruth Nettles V,

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2004 9:04 AM

To: Jackie Gilchrist; Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: For Monday

will do.‘

----- Original Message----~-

From: Jackie Gilchrist

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2004 9:00 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Paula Isler

Subject: FW: For Monday

Ruth, dockets should not be opened until past due RAFs have been paid. Paula, if you
don't mind, would you follow-up with Mr. Self on past due RAFs.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2004 8:29 AM
To: Jackie Gilchrist -

. Cec: Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: For Monday

Jackie, I had received the e-mail from Ruth late Friday and responded this morning. I was
not aware that the letter stated RAFs would be paid after the Order was issued. I wonder
if Doc knows that the 2003 RAFs for both certificates have not been paid and are already
past due and owes P&I. They also owe 2004 for both certificates and one (IXC) has a small
past due P&I balance for late payment of the 2001 RAF. Your call.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2004 8:03 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: For Monday

Did any money come with it? They owe 2003 and 2004 RAFs. If they did not send a check
for at least $200 for both certificates, then do not open a docket. Fax to me and I'll
contact Mr. Self. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2004 4:57 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: For Monday

Hey, Paula. I just received a letter from Floyd Self who's wanting to cancel TX458 and
TI917 compan codes. We'll work on the response on Monday. thanks for all your help and
have a great weekend.




